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June 24, 1978

Dear Paul :

Your 6/20 came this morning, T'm Feeling a litvle unsteady. 1 skimmed but didn't
quite comprehend your memo so ['ve gone direui[y to the documents to go over them
and pel o Lhetle bic about them on Lape for LIl Lo mgtﬂpe when she has time.

The flrst 18 your ILem No. 3@0. It is FBI 97-4196-33-10 (97 18 an FBI file code
For registratfon act).

This document dated B/23/6% has the Formalfty ol belng From the SAC New Orleans to
Divector. A scparate 97 file indicated lor New Orleans. It was reviewed for the
House Select commitice on Assassinatlons on 6-28-77 so there should have been no
reason lfor delaylng its release.

am Famflfar with this matter by having been told about 1t by Jesse Core. Your
presamptlon about the omltLed name g correct and there, of course, 18 no reason
Lor withholding the name under any of the exemptions to the Acr.

The menorandum was actually written by Warren DeBrueys. I knew about this from Jasse
Lore.

DeBrucys begline the second paragraph by statlng that "two persons, one of which ¥]
belleved Identical with Oswald distributed pamphlets in front of the International
Trade Mare) . .Y “Maure 18 8 faciudl srroe In this that cannot be accidental. Core

was never under any Tlluslons about the number of persons involved. He has always

insisted there were three. This immedlately raises a question as to why De Brueys
represents him as having said there were only two.

covering a period from 8-9 through 10/15/6F
and internal security case of Cuba and
Interesting notes on this besides the fact that it was sent to

Lhe Deputy Attorney Ceneral in response to your 7-1-70 FOTIA request. Tt was given to

the Church committee, too, and on the day of the assassination to Secret Service
lHaison.

Your ltem 491 s DeBirueys' reporl on 10-25-63
He describes the case as a reglstration act
there are a number of

The Ldentification Ch=11104, sixth folder of

document, would indicace that it is in
that CD but [ don't

temember its belng reproduced as part of it.

The number of agencics (ndicared in dissemination Is fairly large. I do not recall
Lhat any one has come up with ft.

PDe Brueys In the paragraph ol text on the f{rﬁtrpugc refers to "the departure from New

Orleans ol Jee Harvey Oswald.” o pape By the Cover page, four Cuban sources are
Pisted. 1L any one ol these 15 Car Los Bringuler or Carlos Quiroga, there 18 no basis

Lor withholding the name ander the exemptlons ol Lhe Preedom of Lnformatlon Act, and
I think should be appenled as L think also with Core.

Undery Administrative on this page il states, "One copy of this report is being furnished
to the Dallas Division for Informat lon, inasmuch as Lhal office 1s presently conductipg
loquivies Lo locate Lece Harvey Oswald, subject of a separate investigation ..." TIs

Lthis entirely consisient with Hosty's representat lon about when he obtalned information,
From New Orleans? My beliel  Is that it s not consistent.

The vemaining frems are not Included. 1 don't belleve there is a cover page without .
any ltollowlng text. ¥

Your item 493, which is a Fain report of 5/12/60 for the period 4/27-28/60 has values

o indleatlog T1les Lo be sought in compliance with FOTA requests. There 18 a different
100 Tile For this case, 353496, Serial 715. There 1s a different bureau file of the
same number, a New York 105 (1le and a Dallas 105 file -976.
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Glven the natare o1 Cover page B, the openfng obliteration indicated ag confidential

seems Lo not o gqualily for classi!{catlion or wlthholding today.

ONce again there are indlcations of other Files and other agencles from which and
stmllar records should have been provided and have not been.

Your ftem 501 bemrs the (ndtlals P which represents Hosty. It is dated exactly a -’

month belore the assassination and bears the fdentlficatlon of the standing Oswald
FHle as we koow [0, 105-82555.  However, Lt was the 39th {tem as of a month before

the assassination In that file at the very least. There could be more because there
are not recorded serials,

There are other 100 files indicated for Dallas, 10461, for New Orleans, 16601.

Dallas was the ollice of origin as of this date which is a month before the assassinati
and on the Internal security - Russlan records where Dallas was also the office of
origin the 105 file In Dallas was 1435, the 100 file in New Orleans was 16926. e

The openlng obliteratlon refers to o New Orleans Alrtel of 10/2/69 to Dallas. It is

clags H led Secret whileh! think Is not Juatlfled alter all this passing of time 1f it
ever was. :

Bearing on the legitimacy of the FBI's claim Lo have to "protect ldentity,"

a phrase
that

appears Lo the Iirst gentence that 1s not obliterated. This is fakery. As of

that time anybody, any citizen, could 80 to a post office and for $1.00 obtain a
forwarding address. | used to do 1. :

This says that on"10/18/63 1t was determined from Mrs., Dorothy Reeder ( protect
ldentidy)" that Robert Oswald had moved. -

This record appears noL Lo have been classified untll 7/5/77 when it was classified by
No. 2040 and excmpt from the CDS category 283. | belleve this also was baseless.

My memory is not certain so 1 do not know If ft is news that on page 2, the second
paragraph opens, "o the Informatlon of Little Rock and Legal Mexico, subject Lee
Harvey Oswald ..." qud so forth. This clearly indlcates that the FBI knew prior to

the writing ol NHosty's memo that Oswald had been Lo Mexico. 1 presume it also knew
that he had retorned.

Your dtem 502 ds serial 43 in FBINQ 105=82555. This also is dated 10/22/63.
The sccond pavapgraph ol this ¢

rable would seem to be contrary to Hosty's representations
Lo rhe committ cc. It

shows that Dallas had files relating to Oswald because it had
Piles relating to the Aupust 9 arrest.

Copies should have been provided by CIA, New Orlecans, Waahington Field Office, and
there ds a duplicate tiling under “ruruign liaison unit."

What Iy not ob i erared on piape P o dndleates that the Fdles ol Lhe legul attache In

Mex oo Cliy should have other records Including those to be sent according to this
cable Trom headquarters.

Your ftem 503 is New Orleans 105-82555-44. Tt is dated 10-31/63 and is the report of
Milton R. Kaaclk. 11 Jists a scries ol agencles to which coples were sent. The notatio
on the right, which includes rhe nnmu‘veagley and a date that_appears to be 11-27 or
11-29-63 indicates that a copy was sent to what was then the L\ternul _gecurity ivision
ol the Department ol Justice which Yeapley headed. Note that on Cover page C one or
both of the parapraphs totally obliterated "was classified gsecret by CIA and‘ahould not
be turther disscyglinaroed. " This s an adminisirative arDof the 'BL and T find myself
wonderlng why i1 11 cver was appropriate 16 could be approprlate today. 1 believe it
should be appealed. '

Your ftem 50% and your appended note that the VBT at this late date 1s oblicerutiug
what you say you pot "lrom the Axvhlvﬂ?s years apo' and refer to your AIB iltem 463 is
relevant in evalutating the FBI's current withholding procedures.

This Is the change ol address covd that Oswald's self-servingly sent to the Worker in
New York.



L guess 1u's sale Lo assunme that you raceived additional pages and considered thatr
Lhose you sent waere only the more fmportant ones. This, of course, will make it
ditbicale tor me 1o compare fv with whar obtain,.

Inoyour notes on this, page 3, after iten 490, you say, that as far as you know "th:
FLem was never piven Lo the Warren Commlssion." ‘Ilis ls not the only record from
Jussu' Core not given to the Warrne Commisslion from what Jesse Core told me.

After this you po into "additional FBI files Lo be reviewed." Asg you notice above,
L have speciticd [lles from which we have had no compliance. This can be very impoi
Lo me and i1 you see any LFlle numbers that scem at all strange to you -will you pleas
Blve we o Tise ol them. !

Inyour note Lo me you conclude, "1F the NS hearings do happen after Labor Day, I']
Liy Lo bu there.  Sce you there?" | belicve they will happen considerably before

Labor Day.  The hest information we have received lately is rhay they may start abot
the middle ol July. They may or may not conbinue as late as Labor Day. I do not pl
P o theve s ol now. 1 will ol rothere Jyst to tuke In what happens because T
crpect nothing pood to happen. Howevey , | LI ey that 1t (4 gulng to be necessary
Lo try and make some effort Lo olbser what (V¢ comml ttee Is clearly goling to bhe tryl
Lo do. 1 you have any doubts abour 1hig now, 1'm really surprised. Goldberg and

Kitz dlscussed 10 with me Lo g Pimited degree 1 May. 1've heard from neither one
slnces Thanks tor whial you sent .

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



